Moran Towing of Lake Charles, LLC

601 Gulf Beach Highway

Cameron, LA 70631 Matthew Montgomery
General Manager

® Cell: 409-853-0876
y % Phone: 337-775-5099
Matthewmo@morantug.com

www.cameronlngtugs.com MTLCOperations@morantug.com

VIA E-Mail Date:
M/V:

And/or its Owner:

C/O Agency:

RE: Request for tug assistance
Vessel in distress

Dear Sirs:

Tug assistance has been requested by or on behalf of the above referenced vessel
(the “Vessel”) or has been ordered by relevant government authorities. This will confirm
that we will provide tug assistance to the Vessel, which is aground or otherwise in
distress, under the terms and conditions of the attached BIMCO Towhire 2008 contract
(the “Contract”). Any tug assistance provided will be rendered at all times under the
direction of the Vessel’s master or other person designated by or on behalf of the Vessel
or of a government official, as applicable.

The daily rate of hire per tug is $31,063.00 plus the cost of fuel consumed, or pro
rata for part of a day, with a minimum hire period of twelve (12) hours per tug. Payment
due ten (10) days from invoice date. In consideration of the emergency nature of the
requested tug assistance, the Contract will be deemed accepted by or on behalf of the
Vessel and in full force and effect upon departure of the tug from her station (or, if more
than one tug is to be employed, upon departure of the first tug).

Very truly yours,
Moran Towing of Lake Charles, LLC

BY Matthew Montgomery
General Manager





